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Hong, Lisa@Waterboards

From: Richard McCown <richard.mccown@skylawn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 6:29 PM
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
Subject: 2016-2017 Failure to File Hearing Request
Attachments: 20181023180555613.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
I am filing this hearing request in response to the letter I received today, dated October 19,2018, for Water Right ID: 
A025198.  I have completed my reports and do not believe a fine is justified.  I have been in contact with two different 
water board employees since receiving notices, and did as I was instructed to do.  There was misinformation in the 
waterboard’s system that led to confusion as to location of the water right (it is shown off of our property, in the 
incorrect location, on the waterboards GIS site) – an issue having to do with coordinates being in NAD27 vs 
NAD83.  Being new to the property, I was unaware of any diversions, and the information presented by the board’s 
system, and the board’s employees, led me to believe this was sent to me in error and that filing was unnecessary (how 
would I report on a water diversion off of Skylawn’s property?). 
 
Your understanding in this matter is appreciated. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Richard 
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Richard McCown 
General Manager, Skylawn Memorial Park & Funeral Home 
main: 650.349.4411 | direct: 650.376.5022 
PO Box 5070, Highway 92 and Skyline Blvd., San Mateo, CA 94402 

         

   

 
 
*** This message has been sent utilizing systems and resources of NorthStar Memorial Group, LLC or its affiliates, and 
may contain information that is confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply 
e‐mail and delete the message and any attachments. Please verify the credentials of your sender if you doubt the source 
of any communication. ***  




